Colin Smith

From: VRE - MobileMe [vicemery G EEGEGEB

Sent.: 25 February 2011 17:06

To: Richard Jeffrey

Cc: Colin Smith; donald.mcgougan@edinburgh.gov.uk; Dave Anderson; Dennis Murray;
Gregor Roberts

Subject: Re: Provisional Phoenix/separation financials - STRICTLY PRIVATE AND
CONFIDENTIAL

Richard

Thank you for your high level financials which is a good note to send me off for the weekend!
As you suggest, the detail behind this 1s best discussed in a small gathering.

Perhaps you could arrange the gathering and advise accordingly.

Thanks
Vic

On 25 Feb 2011, at 16:16, Richard Jeffrey wrote:

Please note these are high level provisional numbers and should not be relied upon, the full set of numbers will
be presented on Monday, and things may change between now and then!

Just taking BSC’s proposal at face value, the implications for airport to St Andrew Square are as follows;

BSC price to Haymarket £449m. Note this is not a fixed or guaranteed price and is subject to certain pricing
assumptions, so we would need to add a degree of risk on top of this to cover delays and changes excluded from

BSC's price/scope.

We need to add to this all the non-BSC costs which are, £236.5m to date, and we have assumed further non
construction costs of approx £30m to go, including project management costs, preparing for operations costs,
professional fees etc.

In addition, there will be £20m of further construction costs from Haymarket to St Andrew square, but NOT Princes
Street, (which we are assuming BSC wili fix within their price, although this needs to be checked).

There will be a few other small numbers to add to this, but at high level terms this gives us an idea of where we are
if we go with their number

Taking this lot together we get £449m+£236.5m+£50m X £736m PLUS risk, butAncluding BSC settlement to date

For Project Separation, a similar high level view is as follows

Non BSC spend to date £236.5
BB+S value to date £90m (note this is not the same as we have paid them, and assumes they fix Princes Street!)

SDS post novation costs to date of £9m
Non construction costs to finish £45m (note this is higher than Phoenix to allow for delays, redesign and re-

procurement)
Any temporary abortive works (which we have allowed £14m for)
New contractors cost to finish £143m (including risk allowances, based on completed design and standard

contracts)
27 trams at £62m
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Plus a settlement with BSC, which may include for Siemens materials, delays to date etc

Gives the following
£236.5+£90M+£9M+£45m+£14mM+£143m+£62mM=£599m PLUS a settlement premium for BSC, but including a risk

allowance, but excluding future delay costs.

- We have cut these numbers arrange of different ways, and added or subtracted various risk items, whatever we do,
we end up between £100m and £150m apart.

We can discuss Monday, you may also wish to convene a subsequent smaller meeting to dig into the detail.

Regards

Richard

- Richard Jeffrey
Chief Executive

Edinburgh Trams
oltypoint
65 Haymarket Terrace

Edinburgh
EH12 5HD

Tel:
Email: richard.jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk
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The mformation transmitted IS cntended only for the person to whom |t IS addressed and may contain confidentiat
and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at

the email address above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing
compliance with our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from

addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's
responsibility to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scoftish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data
Protection legisiation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949 Registered office - City Chambers, ngh Street, Edinburgh, EH1
1YT.

PO TR T S TN St R T PP e St S T P G-I S WP Y SPLI T o SR R S e DR LN LS AN TR RTEL P N B RO

7 Dt i W e T VTR S b e, e T T R AT R T TR T T el U (T e PR e I gt e s AT M el T R S M ot et iy L LRI il P w3 T

CEC02084653_0002



